Australian Institute of Mérine & Power Engineers
Western Australian Branch

17" April 2008

Deputy Industrial Registrar
Australian Industrial Registry
GPO Box X2206

Perth 6001

Re: WA Branch Election

Dear Sir,
We request your assistance in conducting the above election.

Attached is the “Prescribed Information” as required under Section 189 [1]
of the Workplace Relations Act 1996.

Yours faithfully

a

PC Olsen
WA Branch Secretary

1/169 Stock Road, Palmyra WA 6157
Tel: 08 9317 6446 E mail: jparkin@aimpe.asn.au Fax: 08 9317 6450




PRESCRIBED INFORMATION — REGULATION 138 [1]

[A] Branch President [1]
Branch Treasurer [1]
Ordinary Member of Federal Council [1]

[B] Term of office expires:
Branch President 10" May 2008
Branch Treasurer 10" August 2008
Ordinary Member of Federal Council 10" May 2008

[C] N/A

[D] WA Branch members only to vote

[E] N/A

[F]  Direct Voting System

/A

PC Olsen
WA Branch Secretary

17t April 2008




TE -E, Steve

From: TEECE, Steve

Sent: Monday, 21 April 2008 3:45 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

Subject: E2008/159 AIMPE WA Election Prescribed information
Attachments: aimpe wa e2008_159.pdf; AIMPE(7-7-2005).doc

Prescribed Information and Rulebook for upcoming election:

aimpe wa AIMPE(7-7-2005).d
J08_159.pdf (43 KB oc (233 KB)

STEVE TEECE

Research Information Advice Team
NSW Registry

Australian Industrial Registry

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990
steve.teece@air.gov.au



Superina, Dean

From: Superina, Dean

Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2008 2:52 PM

To: ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

Subject: Election Decision E2008/159 - AIMPE, WA Branch
Attachments: AIMPE_WA_E2008_159.pdf

AIMPE_WA_E2008_
159.pdf (57 KB)...

Dean Superina

Research, Information and Advice Branch (NSW)
Australian Iindustrial Registry

Ph: (02) 8374 6519

Fax: (02) 9380 6990

Email: Dean.Superina@air.gov.au

www.airc.gov.au




Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral
Commission:

E No 2008/159

Re: THE AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF MARINE AND POWER ENGINEERS —
WEST AUSTRALIA BRANCH

Positions:
See Decision

Relevant Information: expiry of term of office, direct voting, secret postal ballot

Contact: Phil Olsen
Branch Secretary

Phone: (08) 9317 6450
A copy of the decision is enclosed.
I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for

the conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at
industrial.elections@air.gov.au

Dean Superina
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

30 April 2008



Level 8, Terrace Towers

i 80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
AUStrallan Government ‘ Telephone: (02) 8374 6666
. . . _Fax: (02) 9380 6990
Australian Industrial Registry Email: sydney@air.gov.au

Mr Phil Olsen

Branch Secretary

West Australia Branch

The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
169 Stock Road

PALMYRA WA 6157

Dear Mr Olsen

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election
(E2008/159)

A copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future
about the election.

Yours sincerely

Dean Superina
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

30 April 2008



[2008] AIR 359 PRO81565

Workplace Relations Act 1996
s.189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election

The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
(E2008/159)

B. R. JENKINS
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR SYDNEY, 30 APRIL 2008

DECISION
[1] On 21 April 2008 the West Australia Branch of the Australian Institute of Marine and Power

Engineers lodged in the Industrial Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election for the
following offices:

Branch President (1)
Branch Treasurer (1)
Ordinary Member of Federal Council (1)

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules
of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, 1
am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.




Workplace Relations Act 1996 — Schedule 1
POST ELECTION REPORT

THE AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF MARINE AND POWER ENGINEERS
WEST AUSTRALIA BRANCH

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2008/159

RULES

Rules used for the election: [009V: Incorporates alterations of
7/7/2005 in matter R2005/185]

Rules difficult to None
apply/interpret:
Model Rule reference (if any): N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS
As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

IRREGULARITIES
Details of written allegations of None
irregularities, and action taken by AEC:
Other irregularities identified, and None

action taken:

ATTACHMENTS

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Simon Bulloch
Returning Officer
20 October 2008




The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
West Australia Branch

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation.

E2008/159

West Australia Branch
Branch President

No nomination was received

Branch Treasurer

1 defective nomination received, not rectified by candidate.

Ordinary Member of Federal Council

No nomination was received

As no valid nominations were received, no positions were filled and no candidates were elected.

Simon Bulloch
Returning Officer

24 September 2008

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1




GPO Box A16 Level 3
PERTH WA 6001 111 St Georges Terrace
PERTH WA 6000

Reference: W08/78 ' Contact: Simon Bulloch
Phone: (08) 6363 8011
Facsimile: (08) 6363 8052
E-mail: simon.bulloch@aec.gov.au

Mr Phil Olsen
Branch Secretary
The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers

169 Stock Rd
PALMYRA WA 6157

Dear Mr Olsen

Post Election Report For:

The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers
West Australia Branch
E2008/159

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 requires the AEC to provide a
written report on the conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is
attached.

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report
under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or
branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The
response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to
the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take.

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward
your response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the
date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and
the organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Workplace Relations (RAQO) Regulations requires an organisation
or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post election
report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or
newsletter would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Simon Bulloch
Returning Officer
20 October 2008

Industrial & Commercial Elections-WA State Office
Level 3, 111 St Georges Terrace PERTH WA 6000
PO Box A16, PERTH WA 6001 .
Tel: (08) 6363 8011 Fax: (08) 6363 8052




